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RASIKA Mathias S Replyall |v
Wed 7/10/2019 10:23 AM
To: Jennifer A Brody <jeco@uw.edu>; Margaret Taub <mtaub@jhsph.edu>; Lisa Yanek

A

Cc: Bruce M Psaty <psaty@uw.edu> A

Sent Items

Thank you Jen.

Rasika Mathias, ScD.

Associate Professor of Medicine,

Johns Hopkins University.

Director of Genomics, GeneSTAR Research program, General Internal Medicine.
Director, Data Analysis Unit, Allergy and Clinical Immunology.

5501 Hopkins Bayview Circle, 3A.62A

Baltimore, MD 21224

Tel: 410-550-2487

From: Jennifer A Brody <jeco@uw.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 5:00 PM

To: RASIKA Mathias; Margaret Taub; Lisa Yanek
Cc: Bruce M Psaty

Subject: Re: Telomere paper CHS PnP

Hi Rasika, Margaret, Lisa,
This paper is now approved from CHS P&P. Good luck with the submission!

-Jen

From: RASIKA Mathias [mailto:rmathias@jhmi.edu]
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2019 10:47 AM

To: Bruce M Psaty

Cc: Margaret Taub; Lisa Yanek

Subject: Telomere paper CHS PnP

Bruce,

Attached is the TOPMed Telomere paper that is close to final submission to Nature. Per TOPMed instructions we are sending to you to for the approval from your study. Co-
authors from your study are also included on the paper. If there are any changes to be made to study specific acknowledgements please let us know.

Kindly cc Margaret and Lisa on your response and also with final approvals.

Thanks
Rasika

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

<Taub_TelomereTOPMed_Letter_062519.pdf><Taub_TelomereTOPMed_MaterialsMethods_062519.pdf><Taub_TelomereTOPMed_SupplementaryFigures_062519.pdf>
<Taub_TelomereTOPMed_AllTables_062519.xIsx>
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